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MEMO TO: Executive Advisory Board
FROM: Sue Caddy
DATE: December 18, 2012
RE: GCA CONTRACT FOR 2013-14

Attached for your approval is the proposed contract for custodial services provided by GCA for school year
2013-14.

GCA is providing one (1) day custodian to Mid Valley who works 3 hours each day. GCA also provides an
evening custodian who works 8 hours per day at Mades and at the Transition Center at Shelby. In keeping
with their contract with St. Charles, GCA is proposing an increase of 2% for a total contract price of
$36,853.92. This represents an increase of $722.62 over the current contract.

Recommendation: It is the recommendation that the Advisory Board approve the contract with GCA for a
total cost of $36,853.92.



